

JANIN YASSAIAN



FASHION DESIGNER
AND
PATTERN MAKER

📍 Via Bernardo Rucellai 45, 20126, Milan, Italy
✉️ jvaroujani@gmail.com
☎️ +39 333 3828153
📁 www.jvaroujani.wixsite.com/portfolio
🌐 www.linkedin.com/in/janin-yassaian

PROFILE

I'm a person with strong creativity, curiosity and intuition; these personal characteristics combined with the skills achieved by experience in the field and my education path support me in continuing my career as a designer, pattern maker and illustrator, with a willingness to give an international cutting to my career by expanding my professional skills and to put my best effort and endeavor in the Fashion Industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Pattern Maker and Fashion Designer | ATEX Fashion Center | 2016-2017

Main activities carried out:

- 1- Trend researching, sketching, creating designs, pattern making and sewing the prototypes.
- 2- Creating a model of paper from which to produce in series, later got sold in Tashir Mall Yerevan.

Pattern Maker | UNIDO Armenia | 2015 - 2017

Main activities carried out:

- 1- Creating a master model for each size within a range of garments sizes, using charts.
- 2- Creating a model of paper from which to produce in series, later exported to Vienna Showrooms.

LANGUAGES

Armenian: Native
English
Arabic
French
Italian: Basic

EDUCATION

Master in Fashion Design | IED Moda Milan
Jan 2018-Dec 2018
Final Mark: 110/110
Fashion Pattern Making | IMB Armenia, Yerevan
2015-2017
BA in Interior Design | Kalamoon Damascus, Syria
2009-2013

COMPUTER SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Microsoft office
3ds Max
Auto CAD

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Creativity and imagination.
An eye to detail.
The ability to visualize concepts and to explain them to others.
Organizational skills, ensuring that every project is completed on time and within budget.
Ability to work in harmony with colleagues.
Problem-solving abilities.
Computer proficiency.
Efficient work in a very fast paced environment.

EXPERTISE

Trend researching related to fabrics, colours and shapes
Knowledge of textiles, fabrics and textures
Mood, Concept boards/ Color Story
Hand sketching / Rendered sketches using Photoshop
Creation of tech packs and technical drawings using Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop
Pattern making / Prototyping / Participation in fittings and managing corrections

ACHIEVEMENT

Chosen to represent Armenia in the annual "Le Voyages Des Fleurs" fashion show, organized by Istituto Di Moda Burgo in Milan, 2017.

Participated in the fashion show "Russian Silhouette" in Armenia, 2017.